Petersburg Medical Center

=* 103 Fram Street Phone: 907-772-4291
PO Box 589 Fax: 907-772-3085
Petersburg, AK 99833

BOARD MEETING

Agenda
DATE: Thursday, April 227, 2021
TIME: 5:00 p.m.
LOCATION: Zoom
Lead Handout
L CALL TO ORDER Chair N/A
II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA Chair in packet
III.  APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES — Chair in packet
March 25™, 2021
IV.  VISITOR COMMENTS Chair N/A
V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS Chair N/A
VI.  REPORTS
A. Pharmacy E. Kubo in packet
Action required.: Informational only
B. Rehabilitation K. DuRoss in packet
Action required.: Informational only
C. Plant M. Boggs in packet
Action required. Informational only
D. EVS G. Edfelt in packet
Action required. Informational only
E. Home Health K. Testoni in packet
Action required: Informational only
F. Quality & Infection Prevention L. Bacom at meeting
Action required.: Informational only
G. Executive Summary P. Hofstetter in packet
Action required. Informational only
H. Financial R. Tejera in packet

Action required: Informational only

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Teawm Work - Quality



VIII. NEW BUSINESS
IX.  EXECUTIVE SESSION

By motion, the Board will enter into Executive Session to consider medical staff
reappointments and to discuss personnel matters.

X. NEXT MEETING

XI.  ADJOURNMENT

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Teawmn Work - Quality



Petersburg Medical Center
PO Boa 589

Fetensburng, Alaska 99833
Fhone: (907) 772-4291 | Faa: (907) 772-3085

Meeting: Medical Center Board Meeting
Date: March 25", 2021  Time: 5:00 p.m.

Board Members Present: Joe Stratman, Marlene Cushing, Jerod Cook, Jim Roberts, Kathi Riemer,

Cindi Lagoudakis, George Doyle (members attended via Zoom)

Board Members Absent: None

I

II.

I1I.

Iv.

CALL TO ORDER: Member Cook called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Member Riemer made a motion to approve the agenda as
presented. Motion seconded by Member Roberts. Motion passed unanimously.

APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES: Member Stratman made a motion to approve the
minutes from February 25™, 2021 as presented. Motion seconded by Member Lagoudakis.
Motion passed unanimously.

VISITOR COMMENTS: Dr. Hyer stated this is her last meeting as Chief of Staff and that she
is turning that rotating position over to Dr. Burt.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Member Lagoudakis noted that Petersburg made the LA
Times for the vaccination efforts.

REPORTS:

A. Informatics. J. Dormer was available to answer questions related to her written report (see
copy).

B. Materials Management. M. Randrup was not in attendance but her written report (see copy)

was available to review.

Medical Records. J. Kvernvik was available to answer questions regarding her written report

(see copy).

Nursing. J. Bryner was available to answer questions regarding her written report (see copy).

Quality & Infection Prevention. L. Bacom stated that she is staying busy scheduling

vaccinations.

Executive Summary. P. Hofstetter provided a verbal report covering topics such as the

recent outbreak, new facility, the upcoming work session with the Assembly and workforce

H#E 0

=



VII.

VIIIL.

IX.

development. J. Bryner provided an update on vaccination efforts. C. Lantiegne provided an
update on changing billing vendors. J. Dormer provided an update on changing vendors for
electronic health records.

G. Financial. R. Tejera noted that there were no major changes and the bottom line is $1.2
million. She added that she continues to work to increase volumes and patient revenue. She
then focused on the cost of pandemic and discussed the American Rescue Plan. She noted
that an Emergency Management department was created to track the costs and revenues
related to the management of the pandemic. The biggest expense are salaries. Medical
supplies is also a major expense, but she is working with FEMA to get some reimbursement.
Currently the bottom for this department is a loss of $1.5 million. The American Rescue Plan
is in place and there is a lot of funding for financial relief for rural providers. The process to
apply is being developed. Funding is also available for vaccine and testing. There are funds
available for mental health and public health that PMC may be eligible for. PPP loan is also
receiving funding that PMC may be able to apply for.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. Hospital Board / Assembly Work Session. Member Riemer made a motion to approve the
agenda as presented for the work session between the hospital board and the borough
assembly. Motion seconded by Member Lagoudakis. Motion passed unanimously.

B. Bylaw Review Committee. Member Riemer made a motion to form a bylaw review
committee. Motion seconded by Member Roberts. Motion passed unanimously. Members
Roberts, Lagoudakis and Riemer agreed to serve on the committee.

EXECUTIVE SESSION Member Cushing made a motion to enter Executive Session to discuss
personnel matters and to review medical information and related public health records which are
not subject to public disclosure. Motion seconded by Member Stratman. Motion passed
unanimously. Board entered Executive Session at 5:56 pm. Member Riemer made a motion to
come out of Executive Session. Motion seconded by Member Lagoudakis. Motion passed
unanimously. Board came out of Executive Session at 6:46 pm.

NEXT MEETING The next regularly scheduled meeting was set for Thursday, April 2279, 2021
at 5:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT Member Roberts made a motion to adjourn. Motion was seconded by
Member Riemer. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marlene Cushing, Board Secretary



\}!—\— Petersburg Medical Center

’ Pharmacy Board Report 4/14/2021

Staffing Overview

Staffing remains ,primarily Elise assisted by Steph Romine

Review and Update

Flu Shots:
Flu shots were pre-ordered in March to arrive in the fall.

USP 800:
The hazardous drug room has been built but is not yet in use at this time.

Opportunities

Cerner:
PMC will be transitioning from CPSI to Cerner in the fall.

3408B:

We have made five purchases using the 340B program, all for the same medication, saving a total of $25,000. Only
outpatient visits not paid by Medicaid are eligible for the program, and many medications do not show any price
difference. The program will be used for some future outpatient visits.

Challenges

We still have no running inventory in the drug room at this time. This means that the biannual inventory for the
department does not have any defined expected values. We expect that this problem will be remedied with the
transition to the Cerner software.

Submitted by Elise Kubo, Drug Room Coordinator

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalisw - Team Work - Quality



‘%%Lé— Petersburg Medical Center

l.‘,\"‘\
s

103 Fram Street Phone: 907-772-4291
PO Box 589 Fax: 907-772-3085
Petersburg, Alaska 99833

Rehabilitation annual board report 2021
Kaitlin DuRoss, PT, DPT, WCC, DWC

The rehabilitation department has been staying steadily busy in all 3 therapies. We currently are
staffed with 4 full time PTs, 2 full time OT, 1 full time ST, and 1 full time receptionist. Over the past year our
department has had a lot of transition. Multiple full-time employees have left and we struggle to find full time
staff to replace them.

Jessica Baker, is our full time OT. She has been very busy taking on all OT patients since Tara Burns left.
We recently added on a traveling OT Kaylee Earll, who has a lot of experience in dementia treatment. Over the
next few months OT’s goal is to assist in LTC activities, building programs up that are individualized for our
residents. Jess will not be taking the school contract this year due to how busy she has been with her caseload.
She also plans on taking an unknown amount of time off starting in June.

Denis Kotsoev is our speech language pathologist. He is very motivated and has been steadily busy with
his caseload. | have received very positive feedback about Denis from both patient’s and staff. He has great
energy and has been a great addition to our department. In the future he would like to get FEEs certified for
our hospital to continue swallowing studies here. He has finished all his training and has been scoping patients
for the past few months. Denis will be leaving our department within the next year. We will start looking for a
full time speech therapist this summer.

In Physical therapy currently we have 5 full time PTs, Kaitlin DuRoss, Bradee Axmaker, Amanda
Galaktionoff, Nick (traveler), and Suzan (traveler). We are consistently busy throughout the year. At the end of
the month, we will be losing Bradee Axmaker and Nick. We are looking for 2 full time therapists, one with peds
experience to fill the loss of our pediatric PT. Amanda will continue care for some of our pediatric patients, but
for more complex peds services, our services will be very limited.

Kelly Davis is our Rehab receptionist. Shas been doing a great job as our rehabilitation department
receptionist. She is very intelligent and well organized, making all our lives easier when our focus is on patient
care and not insurance/scheduling/equipment cleaning/scanning/referrals.

Chrystine Lynn is our new Rehab Tech. She is assisting Kelly with tasks and soon will start carrying out
LTC resident home exercises programs.

Our progress over the past 4 years moving from a physical therapy department to a fully staffed
Rehabilitation department has been amazing but that does not come without challenges. We continue to
suffer from “growing pains”. The lack of space is an ever-increasing problem with no easy solution. We have

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - TeamWork - Quality



multiple patient complaints about how small our space is. Our office space for the therapists a storage room,
without windows, without air flow, without any way to manipulate the temperature. In the summer, the
normal temperature in our office is 80degrees. In our gym its about 75degrees. Patient and therapists having
to wear masks in areas where the temperature is close to 80degrees and doing exercises is highly
uncomfortable. Due to our office space being a community office space for all therapists, we are not allowed
to take our masks off within our office. We understand the reasoning why we must wear the masks, but for us
it has been uncomfortable due to the poor airflow and temperature control within our department and office
space. We have encouraged the therapists to sit in different unoccupied areas of hospital to have some time
to take off their mask throughout the day.

Since covid has started, my staff has felt frustration and burnout from being a healthcare provider. We
have had multiple permanent staff leave/will be leaving because of frustrations. The burn out in our
department is a real thing. It has always been hard to staff our department, and it now seems to be even
harder. Over the next few months our services will be limited due to the decrease in PTs and OTs. | have been
working with Cindy on getting more contractors to fill our open spots so our perm staff can have some time
off to improve mental health.

Our goals as a department for the next couple months include:

e Continue to provide the best service we can for our patients during this time of constant changes
e Hire 2 full time perm PTs (one with peds experience)

e Hire a full time Speech Therapist

e Hire a full time Occupational Therapist

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Team Work - Quality



Petersburg Medical Center

~* 103 Fram Street Phone: 907-772-4291
PO Box 589 Fax: 907-772-3085
Petersburg, AK 99833

PLANT REPORT

April 2021

Staffing:

Presently our department of two is unchanged and healthy.

Accomplishments:

We have made it through another winter with no serious break downs. New snow removal
equipment was a huge help in keeping the staff and patients transiting to and from the building
safely, as well as a morale boost for the department.

The pandemic has created some innovative answers to questions that were never pondered
before. For example, we converted the community van into a visitation booth with an electric
heat source, and we created a physical therapy/rehab room in the operating room to limit travel
of rehab patients through the hospital. We also developed two new office areas in the clinic with
modular panels and frames.

In keeping with the ever-changing goal posts of this pandemic, we focused on equipment or
procurements that could possibly have multiple uses both during and after this time. In doing so
we found and purchased 5 portable and retractable 20 ft. privacy screens, two of which have see-
through panels for visitation. These screens could provide anything from an outdoor triage area
under the emergency room canopy, a visitation area in the conference room, or could also be
used to mitigate foot traffic in the hallways.

Our local glass man was tasked with putting sliding windows in the respiratory clinic and also
the business office for payments. I feel that these alterations will also have a place after things
open up.

Challenges:

We have two 100-gallon electric hot water heaters that we maintain at 170 degrees. This water is
shared by laundry, dietary, and is run through a balancing valve to reduce the temp to 110, then
services the LTC oldest portion. In keeping the temps so hot it shortens the life of the heaters,

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Team Work - Quality



and we are at that point. Two new heaters have been ordered and should arrive by months end
and installed ASAP.

Submitted by:

Mike Boggs, Plant Manager

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Team Work - Quality



Petersburg Medical Center

>* 103 Fram Street Phone: 907-772-4291
PO Box 589 Fax: 907-772-3085
Petersburg, AK 99833

EVS REPORT

April 2021

Staffing Overview
We have an employee on family break for the meantime. One is retiring and another is probably

moving, which will leave us with a staff of four. On the bright side, we have a new applicant!

Looking Forward

The department goal this year is for all EVS staff to become Certified Health Care
Environmental Services Technicians (CHEST). This program reduces variation in practice and
establishes a consistent high standard of care and performance.

Challenges
Our team is getting burned out. This season and weather have been tough on us. EVS is

constantly cleaning the floor and following the sand and rocks all over the facility. It’s been
difficult just to maintain and keep up.

Accomplishments

We got the new a steamer for deep cleaning, but I have not the opportunity to use it. We are
looking into purchasing a small buffer because the current one is large and difficult to maneuver
in patient rooms.

Submitted by: Grazel Edfelt

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Teawn Work - Quality



Petersburg Medical Center

HOME HEALTH Report (4/14/21)

Staffing Overview

Home Health is now has a full compliment of nursing staff. A permanent employee has
been hired and will start on or around April 26, 2021. Bringing full time nurses to 3, 1
manager and 2 full time case managers. In addition, we have 1 RN traveler. Our current
traveler will be here until April 30, 2021. Additional RN traveler will start May 17,2021.
This is in anticipation to our growing census and staffing needs during implementation
of the new Electronic Medical Record.

New assistant biller has had a positive impact on Home Health billing and expedition
claims submission and reimbursement. At this time, this position will be increased to
full time to meet the billing needs of the department.

The position of CNA/Biller has been eliminated with the resignation of person in that
role. A full time Home Health Aide has been hired and will started on 4/8/21. Home
Health nurses have been providing personal care in the absence of this position in order
to meet the needs of our patient population. However, this is not a sustainable option.
Patient navigator/medical social worker has proven to be a valuable addition to the
Home Health Program. In addition to working with the patients and families on our
service, she has been providing support and assistance to those connected to the clinic.
This service is available to anyone in need.

Review and Update

Current census is 25. Home Health had 15 referrals between February 19 and March 6,
2021. The majority of these referrals were directly related to the recent Covid outbreak.
All of these patients have recovered and have been discharged from service. We
continue to accept referrals and work to meet the needs of our community.
Home Health staff have consistently been on the frontline providing care to those who
have tested positive for Covid 19. This includes direct care, ongoing education, support
to the Hotline staff and Public Healthtesting and ultimately vaccinations.
We are working with public relations to continue to provide the community with
knowledge of our program. Community education on the role of the Home Health team
and services provided is vital for continued growth. Home Health provides more than
care for the elderly.
We have 8 patients using the Remote Patient Home monitoring systems. We continue to
assess our patients and will adding additional pts to this part of our program as the need
arises. We have been able to use these devices on people with Covid recovering at home.
Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Team Work - Quality



Home Health has also provided thermometers and pulse oximeters to those in need, even
if they are not on Home Health service.

Home Health continues to provide care to a broad range of patients. This includes short
term rehab, medication management, Covid care and End of Life support.

RN’s are learning to provide in home end of life care. This can be a challenge as we are
not yet a Hospice certified agency.

Looking Forward

Home Health continues to grow. We will continue to work on our referral process and
ways to keep our census rising.

Ongoing collaboration with therapy services. These services are an integral part of the
home health program.

We have 6 patients receiving home health aide support. We would like to expand on this
as we grow. There may a need to add an additional; home health aide in the future.

Due to continued growth, department discussion on managing patients during off hours.
This includes flexed work schedules and on call hours to meet the needs of patient
population.

Continuing education opportunities for all staff

Patient Navigator is preparing to become a certified Medicaid Planner.

Challenges

Resignation of Home Health Aide. RN’s have had to provide personal care in addition to
regular nursing tasks to meet the needs of our patient population.

Recent escalation in Covid cases. Home Health managed 11 of these cases.

New workspace continues to have issues with handling technology needs. IT staff is
working to improve. Flexible Home Health Staff working around issues.

Cumbersome billing process (new EMR will greatly improve this issue.) Significantly
slows down our billing process. New CMS guidelines starting January 1,2021 give us
only 5 days to submit claims.

Limited access to DME

Accomplishments

Continued census growth, recently reached 39.
Staff of 7- Newly hired full time RN.

Hired a social worker/patient navigator.
Hired an additional billing person, will transition to full time.

Hired full time Home Health Aide

Improved communication with the rest of the hospital for better collaboration of care
New EMRI!!!!

New third party biller.

Guiding Valuey: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Teaum Work - Quality



e Home Health has assisted with both the flu clinic and vaccine clinics by providing
vaccines to people who are homebound and could not get out to either clinics.

e New larger work space located in Totem Arms Apartments.

e We have recently received several of surveys back. See attached. Home Health also
received a donation from a patient’s family and were mentioned in the obituary.

Opportunities

e Connection with facilities down south to alert them to services available at PMC HH.

e Increased staffing to meet the needs of growing department.

e Home Health owned DME

o Future program growth potential includes; in home IV therapies, Hospice services, pediatric services,
enhanced behavioral health services including medication management.

e Expand services of Patient Navigator.

Submitted by: Kirsten Testoni, RN, Home Health Clinical Manager

Guiding Valuey: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Team Work - Quality



PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER HOME HEALTH AGENCY
SATISFACTION QUESTIONNAIRE
Thank you for allowing us to provide care for you or your family member. We are interested in your

ideas or opinions about our services. Please take a moment to answer the following questions.
Additional comments are welcome and can be recorded on the back of this form.

, Questions 1 - 9: Circle the number that best describes your opinion.
1 = Strongly AGREE 2 = agree 3 = No Opinion 4 = Disagree 5 = Strongly DISAGREE
1. T was satisfied with the care provided by the:

A NUPSE(S).crscsssrasssessmmsessssssisssssisrosnmsmnndy 2 3 4 5
B. Physical Therapist.....wscosesoss e eeseeeeeesseenss. 1 2 3 4 5
C. Home Health Aide(S) .....owcvimirisesrssseenn L2 34 B
D. Other SO - N B R
2. I was involved in making decisions regarding my plan of care. @ 23 4 5
3. My opinions were considered in the planning for discharge. ... f[1)2 3 4 5
4. Staff treated me, my family, fcm‘d home with respect. ... @2 34 5
5. Staff explained my conditions, rights, responsibilities, and
procedures related to the care I received. @ 23 4 5
6. The staff generally arrived as scheduled. T — A U A B
7. T was able to reach staff promptly and my calls were refurngd. 1@ 3 4 5
8. I would use this égency again. @ 234 5
9. I would recommend this agency to friends and relatives. 712 34 5

10. Suggestions for improvements. Additional comments:

11. What most impressed me about the agency's service was: _[e e ' e Home Gine
Norse — wdas o:)rs\omn&‘ma_\, . /‘/\LQ LaNe owoh I Vell vesy cowech QQ*}
QT would like to discuss my responses further, please contact me.

Thank you for your valuable feedback. This information is confidential and will be used only to
improve odr services. Please return the completed questionnaire in the enclosed, self addressed,
stamped envelope.

_]/\" (57_1_@ rT-Q;’I’DH:‘ }7_&163{7\'//,21 "
@)

Da‘re(_‘ l“;‘g

son Completing Form

“ome Health Agency Manager pfiona 0




PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER HOME HEALTH AGENCY
SATISFACTION QUESTIONNAIRE

Thank you for allowing us to provide care for you or your family member, We are interested in your
ideas or opinions about our services. Please take a moment to answer the following questions.
Additional comments are welcome and can be recorded on the back of this form.

: Questions 1 - 9: Circle the number that best describes your opinion.
1 = Strongly AGREE 2 = agree 3 = No Opinion - 4 = Disagree 5 = Strongly DISAGREE
1. T was satisfied with the care provided by the:

A NUPSE(S)...corcrasmssssssssssessnsionsoeoe ) 2 3 4 5
B. Physical Therapist......... e sssevvvesosess e, 1 2 3 4 5
C. Home Health Aide(S) ..o, 123 4 B
D. Other SIS S B S
2. I was involved in making decisions regarding my plan of care. @ 23 4 5
3. My opinions were considered in the planning for discharge. CD 23 4 5
4. Staff treated me, my family,-ana home with respect. @ 23 4 5
5. Staff explained my conditions, rights, responsibilities, and
procedures related to the care I received. ........cooooemcern D) 2 3 4 5
6. The staff generally arrived as scheduled. R ————————— (234 5
7. I was able to reach staff promptly and my calls were returned. @ 23 4 5
8. I would use this &gency again. ,@ 23 4 5
9. I would recommend this agency to friends and relatives. O 234 5

10. Suggestions for improvements. Additional comments:

11. What most impressed me about the agency's service was: Nev agwuma contern

Cov v ‘/\i,a«l-]rh

Q I would like to discuss my responses further, please contact me.

Thank you for your valuable feedback. This information is confidential and will be used only to
improve odr services. Please return the completed questionnaire in the enclosed, self addressed,

stamped envelope.
afe#L
erson Compléting Form

l }\t ()'Af /1 {57LDVL[ p.ate 3(,2 VZ,Z[ ’

Home HealTF\ Agency Manager

al Signature o




PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER HOME HEALTH AGENCY
SATISFACTION QUESTIONNAIRE

Thank you for allowing us to provide care for you or your family member. We are interested in your
ideas or opinions about our services. Please take a moment to answer the following questions.
Additional comments are welcome and can be recorded on the back of this form.

_ Questions 1 - 9: Circle the number that best describes your opinion.
1 = Strongly AGREE 2=agree  3=NoOpinion  4=Disagree 5 = Strongly DISAGREF
1. T was satisfied with the care provided by the:

A. Nur‘se(s)\ 1 2 3 4 5

B. Physical Therapist.........mmesisossseessnsenesvesssessessses. 1 2 3 4 5

B C. Home Health AIGe(S) ... @ 23 4 5
D. Other SRR S N S

2. T was involved in making decisions regarding my plan of care. ..., 1 @ 3 4 5
3. My opinions were considered in the planning for discharge. @ 23 4 5
4. Staff treated me, my family,'ar{d home with respect. @ 23 4 5

5. Staff explained my conditions, rights, responsibilities, and \

procedures related to the care I received. ........covvveccvnccceen 1 V2 3 4 5

6. The staff generally arrived as scheduled. s S ¥ I B I

7. I was able to reach staff promptly and my calls were returned. .............. 1 @3 4 5
8. I would use this égency again. ' 1)23 4 5
9. I would recommend this agency to friends and relatives. @ 234 5

10. Suggestions for improvements. Additional comments:

11. What most impressed me about the agency's service was: @ £ £y cla.ns, 0031%( ve
el 2 Fal, rmulenal -
O I would like to discuss my responses fr ther, please contact me.

Thank you for your valuable feedback. This information is confidential and will be used only to
improve our services. Please return the completed questionnaire in the enclosed, self addressed,
stamped envelope.

2. /2y
lonal Signature of Person Completing Form

pate BAZK#

— i
Home Health Agency Manager




PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER HOME HEALTH AGENCY
SATISFACTION QUESTIONNAIRE

Thank you for allowing us to provide care for you or your family member, We are interested in your
ideas or opinions about our services. Please take a moment to answer the following questions.
Additional comments are welcome and can be recorded on the back of this form.

Questions 1 - 9: Circle the number that best describes your opinion.
I = Strongly AGREE 2 = agree 3 = No Opinion 4= Disagree 5 = Strongly DISAGREE
1. T was satisfied with the care provided by the:

A. Nurse(s).. fﬁ wsCEr..amg. ,()&(7@- @ 2 3 4 5
B. Physical Therapist........eoe oo ssesesseenenssnessen,. 1 23 4 B
C. - Home - Health Aide(S) w...uuwcicrerrsmscscsseess oo, 1 2 3 4 5
D. Other S S BN S
2. I was involved in making decisions regarding my plan of care. @ 23 4 5
3. My opinions were considered in the planning for discharge. @ 23 4 5
4. Staff treated me, my family,un‘d home with respect. @ 2 3 4 5
5. Staff explained my conditions, rights, responsibilities, and
procedures related to the care I received. @ 2 3 4 5
6. The staff generally arrived as scheduled. T @3 4 5
7. I was able to reach staff promptly and my calls were refurned. @, 23 4 5
8. I would use this egency again. '@ 23 4 5
9. I would recommend this agency to friends and relatives. @ 2' 34 5

10. Suggestions for improvements. Additional comments:

11. What most impressed me about ’rhe agency's servige was: : _ > Z___..
_ﬂw Cars, [37ao /50 125 aa,lj LBz, L)

: ease~cor . oz /ﬁd.ﬁ' //al)
- ,</ 6;, /'(//e ng b s }é =
Thank you for your valuable feedback This information is confld?jjﬁl and will be used only toy 72
improve our services. Please return the completed questionnaire i the enclosed, self addressed, ze

stamped envelope. Ll ESD/70F,

U\\fﬁk’/\ ’r{}'fto L Date 3(12[1\

Home Health Agency Manager

ptional Signature of Person Completing Form




PETERSBURG MEDICAL CENTER HOME HEALTH AGENCY
SATISFACTION QUESTIONNAIRE

Thank you for allowing us to provide care for you or your family member. We are interested in your
ideas or opinions about our services. Please take a moment to answer the following questions.
Additional comments are welcome and can be recorded on the back of this form.

Questions 1 - 9: Circle the number that best describes your opinion.
1 = Strongly AGREE 2 = agree 3 = No Opinion 4 = Disagree 5 = Strongly DISAGREE

1. T was satisfied with the care provided by the: .
A. Nurse(s)_ @ 2 3 4 5
B. Physical Therapist........mi oo, 1 2 3 4 5
C. Home Health Aide(s) ... 1 2 3 4 B
D. Other RS S-S P S
2. I was involved in making decisions regarding my plan of care. @ 23 4 5
3. My opinions were considered in the planning for discharge. @ 23 4 5
4. Staff treated me, my family,-an'd home with respect. @ 23 4 5
5. Staff explained my conditions, rights, responsibilities, and _
procedures related to the care I received. ... @ 23 4 5
6. The staff generally arrived as scheduled. @ 234 5
7. I was able to reach staff promptly and my calls were refurngd. 23 4 5
8. I would use this &gency again. ' 23 4 5
9. I would recommend this agency to friends and relatives. @ 234 5

10. Suggeiﬁons for improvements. Additional comments: T INDNK. JoLL SO.TY\L\O{/'\;
pr}%m e, e Ol apprcioke you Ve ol o did Lo
\AD

11. What most impressed me about the agency's service was:

0 T would like to discuss my responses further, please contact me.

Thank you for your valuable feedback. This information is confidential and will be used only to
mprove our services. Please return the completed questionnaire in the enclosed, self addressed,
stamped envelope.

lkt(ﬂf:t:} ’f{ﬁlom Dafe_?/_ﬁ_%’& )

{ome Health Agency Manager

a‘ré3 “')%_2\

Optional Signature of Person Completing Form




Petersturg Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

CEO Report:

The following updates are not a comprehensive summary of activities due to the activation of the
Emergency Preparedness Incident Command Center from the COVID-19 response since March 11"
2020.

Petersburg Medical Center (PMC) is beyond the annual ‘anniversary’ of the activation of the Emergency
Incident Command System for the COVID pandemic on March 11%,2020. While Petersburg has
recovered from the outbreak in February and March there are occasional clusters occurring. Travel,
variants of COVID and non-eligible (children/adolescents) are at risk as the nation continues to grapple
with various hotspots. Alaska cases have increased recently but Petersburg cases have returned to a
much lower level (thankfully). The number of cases on the line graph for Petersburg can be seen below
in addition to the community dashboard. As a community Petersburg ranks as one of the highest
vaccination rates in the state. Over 50% of the community is fully vaccinated. The J&J vaccine is
currently on pause with the recent safety concerns and PMC will resume once the investigation is
complete and has been cleared for use again. PMC has not seen any adverse reactions or concerns.
Another highly successful vaccination POD in the community gym occurred on April 9* for a total of 7
large (130 — 400 people each) vaccination dispensing and many smaller ones in our facility. Jennifer
Bryner and her vaccine team should be highly commended on this effort. This is likely the last large
POD but PMC is evaluating how to complete smaller PODs in the facility, clinic and out in the
community (cannery, businesses, airport). The local pharmacy will also likely begin administering
vaccines in their location downtown.

Funding to support all the COVID efforts continues to stall and have uncertainty for PMC. The finance
office has been working diligently on the budget for FY22. There is a lot of potential funding to fill the
gaps and this calendar year will be very important in setting the stage for the future for PMC services in
the community. PMC has been providing more services outside of the facility in the form of COVID
testing (airport, businesses), COVID vaccination PODs, Home Care (physician visits and the Capable
program) and Home Health services. The technological advancements with Cerner, telehealth and the
financial vendor change to HRG will all lead to incredible improvements to PMC. These changes will
absolutely position PMC to strengthen its financial and service capability in the community.



Petersburg Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

Active Case Count New Positien oy R % o Papatuion Testnd Ovecal
wai fay Case 7 Coys) 17 Omye)
i 1609 0 0 0.0% 78.2%
i 304 Vacemaron Dats % of Pepetavan Teaswd [Last 14 Days)
g 11.8%
1305 >
v Tonca Poact g donsts
Community in Red Status
2/22/2021 - 3/15/2021 % of Prpulation Vace i 144
50.3% Comidstve Trts Adaiusternd
Siase e eaa
40.8% 11562
relysnceiiind Anyeptowatc Tots
Fhohs Mar Anprnomravic Tarsing by Locatcn 9571
604
Postive Coses by Resdancy
Powrve Cases by Stanne.
e
| ,\/\J—/\_\_/J/\_IJJ ' JLLJ . c 2
i ) 1 B P @ arscc @ Frbem @ siio .
X 10726/2020  VIGAW0 12/200202 Jajmar e dwima N et Ruidest' @) oo Fhinitrn

New Facility:

In Jan/Feb we were asked by the Borough to put our CAPSIS request together that with the potential to at least get
to the next phase ($16.2M) which is a portion of the complete facility ($80M). The Assembly / PMC Board work
session agenda is scheduled for April 28", We hope to have a productive conversation on the new
facility replacement, operations of the last year and the future of PMC in the community. There is a
capital infrastructure funding request that was submitted through ASHNHA to support new facility and
capital for the Cerner implementation. I continue to advocate how important it is for PMC to move forward
with as close to shovel ready as possible by selecting the site through the completion of the environmental studies.
This places PMC in a position to obtain funding for capital infrastructure funding.

Community Education/Outreach:

e Rasmuson Foundation Meeting on non-profits in Southeast 4-15-2021
e April in-person (masked / physical distanced) luncheon with the physicians.
e PMC reports out at PMC Cerner Event Milestones

March and April =
Soit Converiicn Pili!nlml.kw
Borough Assembly e
. Project Management Training - oy FZIM::.::;‘?
Meeting. | 3. P g =
Network Assessment Train the Trainer 11/15/21 Healthcheck
1 1 B> o510 07/26/21 Conversion P> ousi :::::x
ASHN.HA Legls.latlye »:':722,“:‘“""‘“"”""‘”““ . mor g >,10::; - ’2:;;:.
committee meeting in " e D> oo ”
Aprll { May [sun [t | g |sep ot Nov | Dec | 2022 |Feb 2022
e Vaccination POD- e
. Finandlals
April 9%, PMC, PHN, A
10 1 Clinicals
School, EMS, and B s aings
community volunteers. i S
09/06/21  Clincals
Integration Testing 1
Financlals

08/30/21

| lﬁﬁdon mﬁ 1
2



Petersturg Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

e Telehealth equipment and software from CARES act continue to be rolled out.
e Cerner roadmap project is being constructed and beginning (below).
e HRG continues to work well with all financial departments.

Integrated Healthcare:

In the past year it has been impressive to see the
large adjustment in integrating services into the
clinic. COVID has forced PMC to become adaptable
and standup various types of way to deliver services.
The graphs and charts speak for themselves. Of note
are the variations in types of delivery.

* TELEHEALTR AUDIO 91,7 Zolﬁo?mm,%OM]I%r«:nm%%ppmv
5 : A

¥ TELEHEALTH MEDICAL NUTRITION TELEHEALTH
AUDIOLOGY

® CHIROPRACTIC

CLINIC Visits JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR
Chiropractics 0 32 28 32 13 56 32 29 23
Audiology 4 7 9 12 8 8 12 14 12
Audiology Telehealth 4
Pysch Telehealth 0 0 2 6 7 10, 8| 5 4
Pysch Phone 16 26
Psychiatry 4 4 13 16 13 35 35 25 31

ior Health 16 3 6| 6 3 6
Health Phone 1 3
Behavior Health Telehealth 5 22
Clinic visits 431 523 585 631 549 613 456 514 491
Clinic Phone Visit 52 59 35 71 68 70 77 52 39
Clinic Telehealth 18| 17| 8 16 27| 22 27| 21 1
Clinic Respiratory 107 113 69 89 87| 80 101 332 203
Nutrition visit 3 2 8 1] 2 4 4 13
Nutrition Phone 2 2 1 1 1 6
Nutrition Telehealth 2 2 2 2 2
Total Clinic Visits 639 764 766 882 782 902 752 1,019 875
COVID Airport asym test 366 245 197 260/ 349 462 459 314 580
COVID Lab asym test 662 689 621 640 379 429 487| 423 441
COV Comm FREE FREE covid tests 23 233 13
COVID vacine under txrm | /Nhouse vaccine given; 3-4 weeks apart 136 347 79 187
Mnt Case p i
Capable Project Program 4
RN Case M 16
IE Health 15 9




Petersturg Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

PMC received

notice that the
Strategic Plan: application for
COVID the National

Health Servi
2021 &Beyond ealth Service

Corp application
to become a
designated site
through HRSA
will be approved.
The application
process continues
for this cycle and

o N . will close on
—r " May 6™ Once
V] | SN\ « this occurs this

will assist in PMC’s ability to retain employees through federal loaner repayment programs for
providers under the clinic. The SHARP3 loaner repayment program was also open for professionals with
the State of Alaska. There are eligible applicants within PMC for this program and 2 (PT), 1 (Physician)
and 1 (RN) were approved.

PMC is working on leadership and/or ladder opportunities for staff. PMC continues to evolve with both
increased FTE opportunities and turnover. A recent JAMA article shows the nation is struggling with
healthcare worker retention. There is a strong association with childcare needs and worker turnover. I
believe this should be on our strategic roadmap as well as a training facility for nursing.



PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

ot | Open.

a

Original investigation | Public Health

Experiences of a Health System's Faculty, Staff, and Trainees' Career Development,

Work Culture, and Childcare Needs During the COVID-19 Pandemic

Rebecca K. Delzney, PhD; Amy Locke, MD: Mandy L. Pershing. MS: Claudia Geist, PhD; Erin Clouse, MPH: Miche!le Precourt Debbink, MD, PhD: Berjamin Haaland, PhD;

Amy J. Tanner, MHA, MPH; Yoshimi Anzzi, WD, MPH: Angela Fagerin. PhD

Abstract

Petewsurg Medical Center

Employee Forum: Scheduled April 20,
The focus will be on the past year and
the future at PMC. We will provide
survey feedback opportunities during
and after the forum.

Wellness Bravo Program: Employee

Key Points 3 3
N A e Wellness incentive program $260
In March 2020, US public bulidings (induding schools) were shut down because of the COVID19 e & & @
the COVID-19 pandemic, and 42% of US workers resumed their empicyment duties from home. i & andsibat s thewoik lnd1V1dua11y OI‘ $520 per yea.r Off
Some shutdowns remainin place, yet the extent of the neads of US working parents ts atire andchadcars rasdis of . .
lrgelyunknown. e premium to enroll. Fasting labs and

OBJECTIVE To identify and address the career development. work culture. and childcare needs of
faculty, staff, and trainees at an academic medical center during a pandemic.

Findings In this survey study, most
participants with children did not have

clinic visit completed biometric

DESIGN, SETTING, AND PARTICIPANTS For this survey study, between August 5 and August 20, ::::;u H;:t:;mm screening which is part of the program
et e et ekt iR sy sty tersenaamaronpeis  OPEN 0 spouses for the first year. Health
sy on S patomed o spmranomasc, | eessmssmmeengensics  COaChing program, Cleveland Clinic

MAIN OUTCOMES AND MEASURES Pnn:ry:;ulcc:;s Icr;‘d;ded e::ﬂemesof(uwmsand thelr ::f n\::; Na— NaVigating Change which is focused on
2ssoclations with career development, work culture, ikdcare needs. substantial number of employees and . .

RESULTS t\toml of 5030 participants completed the entire survey (mean [SD] §ge. 40 [12] years): :::es mﬁ?ﬁ e Coplng Wlth Changes ’

Finance: The financial

2019-2020 (J uty — I\/Iar) package 13 included for
March FY21. We are
—— awaiting funding
Patients 12 10 14 14 13 7 5 11 10
Admission of new patient 1 3 7 3 2 2 7! through the Federal
Discharge of a patient 5 3 3 4 8 3 2 3 1 COVID fundlng
RN visits 56 28 38 74 58| 39 28 52 51
PT visits 41 25 35 52 33 25 8 23 28 package. The CARES
Ll Act funding, PPP and
Speech therapist 10 15 8 3 5 3 2 7 8
Occupational therapy 13 12 12 12 11 5 3 6 1 grants are budgeted
through but we will
2020-2021 (July — M vaceine POD, 1
- U y a r vaccine POD, testing,
and staffing for
: continued and ongoing
|Patients 25 27 26 31 30 32 38 37 42 L
Admission of new patient 5 5 2 3 3 9 7 11 response within the
Discharge of a patient 3 3 2 1 3 8 6 16 *
RN visits 180 152 129 135 137 166 152 155 200 community.
PT visits 50 63 46 74 98 68 89 79 55 .
Aide visits 2 13 28 39 34/ 18 39 0 Price Transparencv
Speech therapist 28 23 21 10 25 21 11 13 12 . e
|Occupational therapy 14 15 4 10 10 4 17 14 17 roject: Through
£ i ASHNHA we are




Peterstung Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

working with PARA (Vendor Name) to develop price transparency tools per the CMS regulation.

Revenue Cycle/Billing: A PSA and a Pilot article were written to notify the community about the
change in billing /claims vendor. We terminated the agreement with TruBridge and transitioned to HRG.

This is working very well with our team and a great addition to developing improvements in the billing
and claims.



1202 ‘L€ UdJBN papua syjuow aulu ayj 104
120¢ JV3A TvISId

JOVMIVd ONILYOdIY TVIONVNIL

dFLN3O TVOIAdINW D94NdSHTLId



%0691 (2¥€'28.3) %V°'S62€ 160°255% (506'91%) 261'0vS$
%€'S0€ (1e5'982) %} 656 £28'2€S 156'SS 08€'885
%L'6" 9€0'z) %0°0 298°01 0 19801
e/u 0 e/u 0 0 0
%668 (vev'y) %101 0L (e69) (€29)
%9°962 (e€L'v62) %8°L26 988°125 052'95 9€L'8.G
%€"06- (918's61) %S€€- v.2've (z9v'2L) (881'8Y)
%8’ L2- 296'482'vL %1°82- (L00'800') zLL'zse vl £11'092'8L
%Y - v¥0'991 %9'9b- (911769) €9Z'8L1 [
%G°€E- ye0‘LL %¥°02- (090°91) $08'8. ¥98'v6
%L'S GLL'ves %0'9 ozv'ile 619'625 652'v6Y
%0°95 06.'501L %Lv9 Sb2'ss 2SLLEL £05'9p
%0°€€- 1v8's9p %G" L€~ (208'891) 095°0SY 19¢'619
%9°'0€- L6¥%'10L %9°9¢2 (es8°22) 004'v01 €55'2€l
%9°2€9- 159'v8 %0'¥71.9- (z1€'€E8) 298'98 €.1'029
%0°09€- 89.'v6E %L LYE (0e6'60%'1) 6v1'90Y 609181
%€ Sh- 18856 %8°28- (620'229) 166'06L 0L0'€LE'L
%S'8 088'6%0'} %9'C 100'9Z 099'986 £59'096
%16l 80€'2YL'T %9'PL- (892'9Lt) 968'6Y8'Z ¥99'992'c
%16 055'659 %P'L 20L'8 §29'v09 £26'G6S
%8G~ 166'£96'9 %LTL- (05+'606) ZLL LS, 229'990'8
B/u
%0°2€ 9v1L'z6L'El %¥'82 §L2'2€0'y 059'6LL'VL P
%S'0LY £0v'/6€'L %8°'96 Y9v°126'E 891'050'y 2£9'116'2
%E VL8 08€'99 %8°0LLE £10°165 126'G) ¥16'909
e/ 0 %Ll €15'225 000'0S€'E €15'2.8'c
%8°LET veS0LL %1°€002 v98'8LY' 05.'€Z) ¥19'209'2
%8°LG 68'095 %8°LS 0.0'vze L6¥'095 195'v88
%P LL- evL'vee'e) %1’} L18'0LL z8y'6zi'ol €62'0v2'01
%L EL- 629'685'Z %l - (809'v61) 980'05.'Z ¥69'v16'e
%2 22" 9..'66€ %801~ (Le9°2) 6.L0bY 9lL¥'88Y
%1281~ L2e'9L %6981 18L'veElL 9zL'zL (559'29)
eju 0 e/u 0 0 0
%2 61" 825'€LL'T %91~ (25L'182) 181°2€2'2 €€6'815'C
%021~ 80€'¥86'vL %b'Z 61¥'GOE 896'6.8'Z1 186'v81L'EL
%8'82- 600'€L6'C %L'6¢" (699'v.28) 6V6'6Y6'C 082'G40'C
%L’ L 166'v29'8 %2’} 8£0'258 v96'629'L 286'L8Y'8
%8'€2- 89€'9rY'E$ %E vl 6v0'82€$ 9/9'662'2$ Gel'le9'es
souelep alA aouelep aoueLeA 1abpng |enjoy
% Joud % $ ala ala

(aur7 woyog) uonisod 3aN ul abueyn

(sessoj) sujeb Bupesadouou JaN
anuanai Bunesado-uou 1ayjQ
sjasse Jo [esods|p uo (ssoj) uies
asuadxa jsalau|
80U JUBLISBAU|
:(sesso)sures Buyesedouon

suonjesado wouy (ssoj) awooau)

sasuadxa |ejo )

asuadxa Buyesado JayjQ

soueInsu|

uoyeaidag

|aAes} pue Bujurel |

san

Sases| pue sjejuay

yawdinba Joulpy

@oueus)julew pue siiedey

S921AI8S paseyoInd

sa||ddng

sjiysuaq aakojdwg

10qe| }0BUOD

sabem pue saleleg
:sasuadx3y

anuaAad Buyelsado |ejo

anuaaal Bujjesado Jayjo [ejo )
anuanal 1aYl0
jal|ay @elS B |etapaq
anuaAal juels
OVSN/SH3d - @dIAIRG pubju|
snuansy JaY)0

anuanal jJusajed jJeN

anuaAal WoJj suojaNpap ejo L
suoyonpap Jayjo pue Ajueyn
asuadxa jqap pegd
sjuawsayas Jeak Joud
sjuswisnipe |enjoenuon
‘anuansy wol suonanpaqg

anuaaai Juaned ssouib |ejo )
a1e) wisy-buo
juaneding
juanedu|
18nuanay Jusijed SSo0I9

1202 '}€ YOIBN Papua Syjuow auju ayy o4

pue 0

Y31IN3D TVYOIQ3W DUNasyIL3d

ouelleA a|qeJoAejun sajedIpul - Jo ()

%Y v29- (10g'e859%) (1zv'e6$) (zzL'9.9%)
%671 €L, ¥¥2'9 LIY'EL
%0°0 922’6 0 922’6
e/u 0 0 0
%0°00} 9 (9) 0
%6°2€- (650'2) 0s2'9 16L'Y
%G°26G (v2t'065) (599'66) (6€1'069)
%¥'ve- (082'¢6€) 910'219'} 962'010'2
%1 Th (6¥2'9) Sv8'YL ¥60'12
%2'S SSP 96.'s L0€'8
%9'L €eL'Y 082'29 LY5'18
%0°S6 SEV'8T 9€6'62 L0g°}
%S - (1L59'€2) ovL'es 16291
%L°0€ (225°€) €€9°LL oL2'sl
%8°€82- (902'91) 188'S £65'22
%1€ (¥59'LL) G9€'0S 6L0'29
%9'¥SL- (0z6'96) 6.9'29 665651
%S°0- (€£9) ovz'vzlL €16'vel
%2’ LE- (121'001) 6z9'02¢ 96.'02Y
%E'T €05'L 856'v9 SSY'e9
%0°L2- (soe'691) 2.19'208 116'9.6
%0'EL- (¥69'961) LGE'LLG L 159'0z¢e'L
%8"Lb- (s62'601) 0£9'822 GEE'6LL
%2 8TYE GET'68 €09'C 8€8°16
%L L6~ (00s'282) 000'05} (00g'2€1)
%195 zLLL 0sL'el z9v'1e
%S°0E L 862’18 112'29 Ges'erl
%8'9- (66€'28) LzL'esz'L 22e'102')L
%9't- (8sz'ol) 6/8'6VE L€1'99€
%185 285°2¢ 820'95 96v'€C
%0°€0G- (651'9b) 9/L'6 GEE'SS
eju 0 0 0
%60~ (189'2) §29'v82 90£'282
%E'v- (LpL'L2) 009'8£9'L _6GY'29G°L
%692~ (9z2's6) S8Y'ese 652852
%9'6 60€'c6 L€8'.6 0v1'890'L
%E¢e- (v2z'69$) ¥82'0LES 090'L¥2$
aouelep ERTENEYN 1a6png |enjoy
% $ yuop Yiuow



e/u = e/u LLL'Y = VLY
e/u - e/u zee's = zeT'e
%0°Zh- £pe's %0 L1 0€L G19'9 sve's
%E' 161 8€8 %808 160} 0se'L Ly'Z
%L LE- GL9 %L6L- (001) ¥zs vy
%L L 1GS'6 %GVl 10. 198"y 89G'G
%0°8- 8.2'61 %90 601 z29'LL L€L'2)
%SCh- 9LL'L %1€l Vil 128} L0G'L
%E"L L= €25 %E'ZL- (g9) 625 414
%E2E- %2 8. %6°'62- %9°22- %SG %6°2S
%E'ZE- L1l %6'6¢- (e €Ll 6L
%G°Z¢e- 9ze'e %6°62- (226) yoL'e LL\'2
%8 9%~ %2 0f %9'p - %L°¢- %162 %¥'LT
%L b 8y %0°€S 9l o€ 9Y
%L EL- 8'e %6°Gt 0l €T £e
%¥'9Z 0l %L ¥l 9'0 L0 el
%0" Lt~ 8ze'L %91~ (0z1) 28 ¥0L
%L°1G- Sb0'L %G'8L-  (SLL) 029 505
%L 62~ €82 %S°C- (g) ¥0z 661

% aix % Junowy 18bpng enpy
aouelep 1oud # aouelep

2)e(-0[-1B3A

IS8l AINOD ohewojdwAsy qeT
SIsa AINOD Hodiy
SHSIA JIUIID
SHISIA UileaH swoH

wooy juswieal] 4O

s}iun sadIAIBS qeyay
(0D Buipnjoxa) sisa) e

sainpasold ABojoipey
SlISIA wooy Aouabiawg

S891MBS J3Y)0

AouednaoQ Jo abejuaslad

snsua) Ajleq abelany

sheq juapisay
ale) wiay buoq
Aouednoo(Q Jo abejuasiad
|ejo - snsua) Ajleq sbelany
pag Buims - snsua) Ajleq abelaay
a1e) 9noy - snsua) Ajleq abelaay
[ejo] - sheq jusied

pag Buimsg - sAe( jusiied

a1e) 8nvy - shkeq Juaned
Jusneduy jeyidsoy

1202 ‘L€ Y2IBIN PapUa syjuow aulu ayy Jo4

slojesipuj awnjop Asy

H3LN3D TVIIAIW DuNgsyILad

SOUBLIBA 9]qEIOABJUN UB S3jedlpul - Jo ()

e/u (8747 - L
e/ 085 : 085
%G - (1.2) 9v6 G/8
%E'68 vEL 0S1 v8e
%0°SS- (gg) 09 1z
%L ] 0.9 8.9
%000L-  (L2g'2) 12e'e z
%00 2 161 161
%E'G- () .G ¥S
%E'62- (0) %008 %9'9G
%E'62- (s'¢) 0zl G'8
%E"62- (601) zle €92
%8 %ZYi- %E'62 %Gl
%981~ (1) g'e 8L
%E'19-  (S'1) vz 60
%9'02-  (2°0) (A 60
%98~ ((39) 601 95
%€E’L9- (9v) S/ 62
%9°02- (2) ve 1z
% junowy jebpng [enpy
adueuep
Yjuopy Juaiiny




%0°'S1L
%y 0v
%967
%926
%EE61
%8'8¢-
%¥'Se-

% ALA
loud

667

€9yl

%8G~

%9'€-

%S0

%L'C

%Lyl

loud

%S'615¢ %0°€ %l 0~
%c' 8y %c’0 %S0~
%6'v8L %0°L %90
%¢'8- %€0- %¥v'e
%0°0L- %L\ %v'LL
% junowy jebpng
ELIVETTEYN

S'ey

¥'60C
%6
%€0-
%S0~
%L’

%161

[Ny

/v ui sheq
(syawysanu| Buipnjou)) pueH uo ysey skeq
ulbiepy |ejoL
uibieyy 6uyeladp
anuaney ssol9 Jo 9% e se jqad peq
anuaAsy Sso.9 Jo 9, B se ‘paq Jayio/hieyn

BNUBABY SSOID) JO % E Se "[py [enjoenuo)

al1e(1-0[-1ealk

*S10}BOIpUI paje|al
Aiejeg pue s,31 4 apn|oul 0} SyjuoW ainjn4

1202 ‘L€ YoJBN papua syjuow auju ayy jo4

s10jea|pu| jeuonjesadQ Asy

HILNID TVIIA3W D3NESHILId

%e L2l %9 Yh- %19~ %L 08~
%9669~ %.L'Gh- %9°9- %€'2G-
%¥'0€S-  %0°¢- %9°0 %S"€
%298 %6°L %V %S}
%S°S- %0°L- %v'LL %E"8L
% junowy jebpng enpy
80UBLEA
uluoW 1UBLINN




22uB[Eq puny puE SANIQEY [BI0L, ‘EP

uomisod jou [elo, w

(sso[) awoout jou Jeak JuaLn) ‘[{
pajosaun oy
suonisod PN

uoIsudg ‘¢
Ao U] paa13joQ

somquy (oL, 8¢

sanijiqer| uotsuad [e10), |, L€

Anqer1 g9d0  "9€
Anpqery uosuod 1N "€
SONIIqEr] uorsuog

ajqeAed sases| [ende)  “pg
qoq WA [ -3u0]

SONIIqe] JUALING [BJO, €€

pTS'959°91$ P8S178'PTS ¥8L'BI6'ITS LLO‘T6V1TS
(9€2°288) LLS'LLS 6€L'V60°T L10°81Y°1
(LyE'T8L) 99LLLG P16°912°1 T61°0vS
(888'66) (888'66) 9T8°LLS 9T8°'LLS
£85S81°1 LLO'SPT'T LL6'8FT'T LL6'SPTT
LLT'ESE'9T 0€L'Y6L'TT 890°6L9'81 £80°526'81
£27'096'€1 90b'6S°11 9076511 90v'v65°11
TIS'99¢€°T vr9‘€Te pr9'€Te pp9°€Te
116665 11 T9L0LT T T9L0LT 1T TILOLTTI
€2€29 11¥°69 LTLYE 16£°0€
[€5°0€€E'T €16'0E1°T1 SE6'SHO'L 98Z°00€'L
S68'YTI 196's8 pO1'pS pO1'bS
0 000°008°T 0 0
0 0 P6L1T Y6L'1Z
0 000 000°ZS 000°ZS
0 TTY'ELS'E TTY'ELS'E TTELS'E
£€9°0LT TLY'SLL TL9'810°1 768°686
000°S LY8'YS9'T S6ET8Y 110809
6€L'0E8 050088 $00'6€6 1€9'TL6
901°69 LEG'66 LLS'SS 15989
668°€ST SLS'ELY TW6'TET Lzi‘zee
65ST9LLS 6YY'TELS $20919% ¥S9°LE9S$
070t 0207 1202 1202
e aunp [VEX ey

1qap wuay-guof jo uorpod Juam)  'Zg
Vs - o[qeked ueo] [¢

SONIIqe!] JudLInd B “0F
Q0UBAPY - SsoI1) anjg o1 an ‘6T
QOUBADY - JJEJIPON 019N ‘8T
AUBDIPON O} N LT

anuaAdl pamjag ‘97

OIS PapuSIXa pue O LJ PanIddy 'Sz
sojqeAed 1oyj0 pue soxe) [[oIked b7
[[01hed panuddy ‘¢z

sjqeded syunoody ‘7T

TSODIIQEr Juon)

[L_3ONVIve aNnJ ® STLLITIEVIT]|

$TS95991$ PBSIT8YTS  PBL'SIGCILS  LLOT6Y'ITS S)OSSE [BI0L ‘1T
b9L°€88°T Y68'YTS‘T v68°vTS‘T v68°47S'T uoisuag ‘07
TSMOINQ paIIRRA
6bL'6L9°T 9£6°020°€ S6L'P8SE SPS065°E 5[] 0} SB PAYIUIT SJISSY [EIO], 61
858°59t £8L°STS 915929 TIS'LYY puny Suipjing ‘g[
168°€1TT £S1°561°T 6LT'856'T £€0°€96°C SJUAUNISIAU] L[
paBog Aq 3s[] 0} Se pAIWI] SJISSY
£6S'1€EY yLI'OST'Y L90'TH0'y L6L'T00'Y wowdinba pue A1adoxd JoN 91
(L99'se1'81)  (9vT'p0EBL)  (€96°0vL81)  (015°86L°81) uonerooxdap pajejnumooe issa77 ‘g1
092°L9Y'TT 0Z4°095°CT 0£0°€8L°TT LOE'T08°CT owdinbs pue Apodoxd felo] ‘p1
LTSTLE 86L 1vh T18°66 S86°011 ssa1301d ur sjossy g
€ELP60°CT TT9811°CT 812'€89°TC TTE069°CT Q0IAIDS UL SOSSY [
Jjumudinbi pue ApRdodJ
8I¥19L°9 085°610°S1 8TO'LILTT 1H8°ELETI $}OSSE JUSLIND (€10, 1
ISY'EpL LTL'S6 $66'S61 8€L€61 sasuadxa predaid ‘01
$SLS9T PE0°LST Ph6°€6T Y0O°L6T SOUOWUBAU] G
LEYET 8869 99186 ¥TS'8S1 SO[qEAID01 JOYIO '8
€68'LL6'1 965 €PE'l £€6°999'1 1501691 s3[qeA1a0a1 Juaned 1N °L
(00L%06°C) (€61°v86°7) (0ST'vv6'T) (€99°9%6°7) 199p PEq 2 S[ENILIUOD J0J JOUEMO[]Y 9
£55°788Y 68LLTE Y €81°165'Y PILL6S Y SO[QeAIOOAI JUAR G
£TL'0SEY SLE'ETT'EL 069°1£5'6 y8Y'€L0'6 yseselo],  ‘p
T0€°165°C 960°L65°T 0v0°509°C 012'509°C SJUBUIISIAU €
0 665°8Y9°€ TTHST9'E TTH'ST9'E SOJUBAPE douBMSUL - YSED T
12V°65L°1S 0TL'LL69S 87T 10€°€S TS8TY8'TS Buperado - ysey |
1SJISSY JUR.LIND

020Z 0207 T T0T

IRl dunp qq AR\l
[ SLASSY

1202 ‘L€ yd1el

jaayg aouejeg

YILN3D TVIIAIN D¥NGSH3L3d




9’/ €69 L'lZ s|qeAed syjunodoy ui sheq  ‘pg

1'6S €9l ¥'502 pleogpuswisaaul/BunesadQ [e10] - pueH uo ysed Aeq €Z
9'98 S'06 gLyl sjuswisanu| g ysed BuneladQ [ejo] - pueH uo ysep skeq gz
8'8G = 8°'8G S9OUBAPY JOPIAOI - PUBH UO yse) sheq 4
(z2) S06 '88 sjuswisaau|/bunesadQ - pueH uo yse) sAeqg ‘02
19222’y €2.'0SE' Yy ¥81'€20'6 pouad jo pua ‘sjusjeainba yseo pue ysey  ‘gj
8€l'6.L'8 LE2'YP0'S sle'eze'el Jeak jo Buiuuibaq ‘sjusjeainba yseo pue ysepy ‘gl
(L2€'95¥'€) (r15'€69) (168'6¥L'Y) SjuajeAinba ysed pue yseo ul (aseasoap) asealoul JoN Ll
¥£2'98¢ (919'869) (z8e'21€) sapiaioe Buoueuy pajejal pue [eyded oy pasn yseo jaN ‘9l
052'09¢ (ze1109) (z88'0v2) yswdinbs pue Auedoud o eseyoing ‘Gl
€ll'ze (050'¢6) (228'02) 199p wisy-Buo| uo syuswAhed ysen )
Lig'e (vev'y) (g29) pied jsala)u el

sanIAnoY Buioueuly pajejay pue [ejde) wolp smoj4 yseny

291'828') €9¢£'218 §25'S19'T sanianoe Buoueuly [eyidesuou Aq papiaoid yseo jeN 4
(691°1) 90zl 19801 anuaaal Bulesado-uou woyy ysen g
0 0 0 ueo ygs uo sjuswAed/woly ysen 0l
0 0 0 S90UBApE - S1apiaold wouy(o}) ysen 6
€€G'ee 0 €es'ee spunjy jajjal Japiaold wolj ysen ']
¥90°218°) ¥€5'GLL 865'26S5'C sweiBoud juelb wouy yseo y)
(992'12) €6.'62 125'8 sjuswjsaAu| pajeublisaq pieog ul abueyy ‘9

:s8)IAnY Buloueul [eydesuoN pue BuseAu] wolj smoj4 ysen

(€£2'0£9'G) (19z'z18) (ve0'e8t'9) saniAyoe Bunelado (1oj pasn) Aq papiroid yseo jeN ‘G
(ove'ees’t) (5¥9'2¢€'6) (g88'0/8'01) saafojdws o} pred yseo v
(L81'9v¥'2) (zvz'L58'¢) (62¥'€0€'9) sialiddns o} pied yseo '€
Soe'Ley LL6'6LL 2eT'LYS $30IN0S Jay}o Woyj ysen Z
(159'8L1°2) 60.'292'21 850'v¥L 0L S80IAJSS Jusljed Wolj paAiedsl yse l

saAoy Bunelado wouy smoj4 ysen

aouele/ 0ZAd LCAd

1202 ‘1€ udten

SMO|4 YSED JO Juswiaje}s
™YILNID TVIIA3N D3NgSHILAd




1207 ¥V3A VIS

pue 10

H3ALNID TVIIG3W 9HNESHILId

- - 160'25G (1oe'ess)  (8s6'zLe)  (889'99) 865'€8Y vEL'SPO'L  (L64'9€9) (ov8'v1) 085'G0€ 040282 aouelieA 1ZAd
= = (506'91) (12v'e6) (eev'zL) (168'96) 8€S'VE oLv'sy ovy'se €91've seze'ze €06'€C 16png LZAd
%0'694 (2v€'282) 261'0vS (z2L'9.9) (16e's82)  (6L5'€St) 9EL'8LS ¥09'060'L  (250°L19) £2€'6 G06'LEE €6'0LE (auy7 woyog) uopisod jeN uj abueyy
%E'G0€ (L£5'982) 08€£'88S LIY'EL ¥0L'6L 295'6 GEB'SLL 2€0'252 (s12'82) (62£'89) SEL'00L 81601 ( 1) sujeb Bupesad 1N
%L'6 9€0'ZL /98'0L 922’6 9L 952 0L [ veL 0zL ovl ShZ anuasal Bupesado-uou Jeyi0
- - - - - - - - - - - - sjasse Jo [esodsip uo (ssoj) ule
%6'G8 (vev'y) (e29) ¢ & ¥ s (67) (28) (sz1) (z91) (002) asuadxa Jsasaju)
%9962 (e€1'v62) 9EL'8LS 16L'y 889'6L 11€'6 G98'SLL 110'252 (esz'sz) (y26'89) 151'004 6€1'60L 2LI0DU| JUBLISBAU]
:(sesso7)suien Buyesadouon
%E'06 (918's6Y) (881'8Y) (6€L'069)  (G60'59e)  (9pL'E9L) 102'20v 2L5'€€8 (2v8'z8S) 20L'2L 0L2'L€2 682102 suofjesado wouj (sso]) awoau|
%822 296'.82'v) £11'092'8) 96.'0L0'Z _ €9€'GPL'L  bSS'906'L 089'€/V'E  99¢'/€8'  22L'/96'V  /29'6G8'L  0GE'Z08'V  G59'2G9'L sasuadxa [ejo)
%V v ¥¥0'991 BLE'ELL ¥60°'1C YryLL €69'2C £v9'LL 0662l €L6'61 Sb6'LC L15'ee 9800} asuadxa Bupesado Jayj0
%G €€- ve0'LL ¥98'v6 10€'8 alv's vv9'iz L0e'8 882'6 Lor's Gz8'LL 198'e 128'8 aguesnsu|
%L'S SLL'beS 6SZ'v6Y 1¥5'.S 166'€S 190'vS 681'9S 960'€S 6E2'€S 826'VS 905'SS 969'SS uojiepaidag
%095 062'0} £0S'9Y 105"} 866'¢ 628'S 9.9'v 16v'L 6L2'EL 985S 0v9'z 205°} 1eAey) pue Buiues ).
%0°€€E- 1¥8'S9p L9E'61L9 L6L'9L 252’8l vL0'L8 999'eL 212'e8 618'6L yy6LY 150'9Y £19'2S n
%9°0€" L6V'L0L £55°2€L 0Lz'sk 980'GL 9b0'el y65'vL 248Gl 6S8'EL 196'GL 815'9L 9zr'zL sases) pue s[ejusy
%9°2€9- 159'v8 €£1'029 £65'22 8£0'22 S15'se YOL'EVZ 968'9vL 06L'9L 192'104 v2€'82 coL'e juawdinba Jouiy
%0°09€- 89.'V6E 620'918'L 610'29 912'0s $05's9 8YY'L6E'L 2Ly €sz'oy S50'€9 0LL'vy 069°'LS @oueuBjulewW pue sijeday
%E EF~ 18Y'856 0L0'€€'} 665'65 4 £99'0¥1 119'1EL 894'264 S85'62L £26'8L1 €04'284 0LL'ELL 8ve'vL $301A8S paseydInd
%58 088'6Y0°1 £59'096 €L6'velL ¥8L'SLL 908'0€} 16Y'v8 vLL'S6 106'991 0L0°'L6 128'66 €18'lS saddng
%L 6L 80€'2hL'2 ¥99'992'¢ 96.'02% eev'vee y1€'98€ LeL'Ley 105'59¢ 190'0¥€ 298'15€ 285'2ve 68E'ELE siyeuaq eakojdw3
%6 055'59 £26'G6S SSp'€9 yeL'se ¥95'9€ 29e'e9 201'09 026'26 S09'GL 95828 OEE'L6 Joge| 1oeAuo)
%8'Gh- 166'296'9 229'990'8 116'9L6 £26'6.8 £56°126 L0€'168 015'91L8 862'cY6 9£0'818 ¥89'288 YE6'0E6 sabem pue sauejes
:sasuadx3y
%0°2E 9b1'26L'EL §z6'L12'8L 1S9'0Z€'L  892'08€'L  8OV'EVLL 188'G/8'€  8€6'0/9'C  088'¥BE'L  62€'LE6'L  0ZL'SKO'T  PhY'6Se'L enueaei Bujpesedo jejoL
%S 0L €0b'L6€'L 2€9'LL6'L GEE'6LL 60€E'20€ 150'61S 6/9'GbB'Z  086'L6S'L  98E'662 v.L'G6L 8Z1'95L 069'9€L anuaaai Bupesado Jayjo jejoL
%E VL8 08€'99 v¥6'909 8E8°16 GZ9'ES L0E'EL 9zL'GL 186'09 €18°19 018'6S 268'09 2€6'99 anuaAal JaYyl0
e/ = €15'2/8'¢ (00s'2€E1) ¥SL'194 61L'G0€ [44 X457 LEL'262'L  LEE'bLL 000525 052'185 000009 JoleY ejBIS g |eJapay
%8'LEC YES'0LL ¥19'209'¢ 29v'Le 182'LL 6L6'VE 06V'€02'Z  €65'LSL G25'61 9/2'v0L 890'vY - anuanal JuelD
%8'LS 681'099 195'v88 GES'EVL 6v2'SL 901'50L LPS'EEL S/2'9L 159'001 889'0LL 852'69 85269 OVSN/SHIAd - 8d1n18S puijul
enuensy J8yl0
%t LL~ £pL'v6E'2) €62'0¥2'0L 22102 6S6'2L0'L  LSE'VeT'L 202'0€0'k  8G6'8/0'L  p6Y'SBO'L  GSS'GEL'L  269'882°L  ¥SL'22L'L anuanal juajied JaN
%L'EL- _529'685'Z _¥69'v¥6'Z 1€1'99¢ SZv'80€ 'LS vt 'L g 05" Z 861025 1 WOJ} SUOJINPaPp [ejoL
%2'Te- 921'66€ 91188y 96Y'€Z 261'85 ZIE'LG 898'22 151°'08 508'2€ SLy'zL 250'Ly y11'56 suoponpap Jayjo pue Ajeyd
%281 Lee'aL (559'29) GEE'SS (ove'st) (618'€01) 6S.'0p (6€0'¥5) v96'LYy (692'88) 1€0'Le LLL'eE asuadxa 1qap peg
e/u & % - B - - - - - - - sjuswses Jeak Joud
%261~ 8Z5'ELL'T £€6'8L5'2 90€'£82 £€15'692 €€8'60€ S8L'LLT LeL'122 61G'18€ 8SE'G6L SGY'v61L 19€'16€ sjuawjsnipe [enjoenuod
‘@anuaAsy wouy suonanpag
%02l _89E'¥B6'YL  _LB6'VBL'EL 6Gt'/96'L  pBE'LBE'L  €89°L8Y'L v19'0/€'L  €18'92€'L  28/'JpS'L  6SQ'GLE'L  Lp2'LSS'L  2S6'2h9'L enueael juejjed ssoib |ejo)
%8'82- 600'€L6'C 082'520'Z 652'852 102'202 1€0'92Z 0z.'20T [ 61€'s€T €89'0€Z 2.0'sSe £€80'S5C a1eQ wua)-buo
%LL- 166'v29'8 286'18V'8 0r}'890°+  2€H'988 202106 6SE'9L0'L  98¥'2S8 856'v1L6 192'258 ovL'6L6 666'590°} jueneding
%8'€2- 89E'OPY'E §zL'/29' 090'L¥Z 152'262 Shy'vse GES'OVL 516'692 S05'26€ SLL'Lee 620248 0.8'12¢ juapedu]
lenuensy Juslied SSoID
VA aLA |ejol aunp Ae idy Je| qadq uep 29Qq AON 120 jdag Bny Ainp
% loud

‘0e
‘6C
‘8e
e
4
'S¢
ve
‘€e
K44
‘e
4
‘61
R:3
Ll

Sb
v
e
z
W

14
€
(4
3



e/u = VLY 8474 o144 18V 62y 6.€ 0¥9 129 689 299
e/ - zez'e 08S 142 6SY 29y 6v€ 092 161 Sve 99¢
%0°CL- L8y Spe'L §.8 610'L 8bL 006 6L 6.8 GG/ 86/ 2e9
%EL6L LvS y'e 14°14 €62 98¢ (924 60€ 152 14 %4 [*1°14 cle
%l 1€~ Sey vy le 9s *14 <9 9€ €S S i) €€
%l Ly €EP'S 895'S 8.9 8.5 16V 159 S.S G96 €99 969 6S.
%08~ 8.2'6l LeL'LL 8ve'z 812’ €52'2 9/5'C 9092 8v.L'2Z 280'c
%S°CL- 9L’y 10S'L 161 A4S 215 681 9l 9yl 0SL €Ll 1G1
%€ L L~ €2S 14 ¥S £14 S9 144 Se oy 44 9. 9
%E°TE- %C'8L %6°2S %995 %005 %108 %L 9 %L 9 %L°2S %9°€S %009 %009
%E'Ce" L 6L S8 gL S'L 0L 0L 6°L 08 06 0’6
%S°Te" 9ze'e LL1V'2 €92 oLe 314 yAYA ole Sve (24 6.¢ 6.¢
%89 %2 0 %¥'\L2 %1°S1 %C'€C %882 %L'6 %181 %062 %L91 %l'lT %S'v2
%LV 8V 9y 8l 8C St 'L 44 S'E 0c e 6°C
%l €L 8¢ e 60 Ve 9'C 60 Sl 9C Sl 44 0C

[ €l 60 14Y] 80 4] L0 60 S0 [ 60
%0" Ly~ 82E'L 0L 95 8L L0} 9¢ S9 801 09 €0} 16
%L LG Sp0'L S0S 62 99 18 62 Sy 08 14 89 29
%62 €82 661 VA4 clL 92 L 0z 8¢ 1% 14 62

abueyn aLA 1ejoL aunp Aepy ady & qe4 uep EETe] AON 190 jdag Bny AInp
% dold

1202 ¥V3A VISId

s10jeajpuj awnjop Aay

¥ILNID TVIIAIN DANgSU313d

SIsaL QIAOD dnewoldwAsy qe 6L
siseL AINOO Hodly '8l
SUSIAQWUID “LL
SUSIA Yl|eaH 8woH 91
wooy juswiesl] do 'Sk
sjun sedlAlag qeyay “pi
(0D Buipnjoxs) sisa L qe "¢l
sainpadoid ABojoipey ‘zL
S)ISIA wooy Aousblaw3 *L}
S89JAIaS 181)0
AouednaoQ jo ebejuasiad ‘0L
snsuag Ajieq abesaay

sheq Juapisey
ase9 uuaj buoy

@ o

AouednooQ Jo abejuaolad ‘L

[ejoL - snsua) Ajleq abessay ‘g
pag Bumg - snsua) Ajleq abeiany ‘g
ale) anay - snsua) Aleq abelany  “p

|ejoL - sheq jualed

pag Bumg - sheq juaned
8l eIndy - sheq Juaned
juaneduy jeydsoy

- oo



/v utsheq -2

%0°GL 6°6% Sey = = ® Scy S'vy 9cy 6°'GE 2'9¢e 2'6¢e yAVAS 86y 9'6¥
%¥ 0¥ el ¥'s02 - - - G602 Slie 5022 £'vee 8'€le 8'69¢ V6.2 6'¢6¢ cele (s)uawnsaul Buipnjou) puey uo yseg sheq ‘g
%9°6¥1 %8S~ %6°C %L0S-  %S6L- %88 %0°€L %' LE %0 %S0 %8°S1 %8S uibien |ejol 'g
%926 %9'€- %€E'0- %ETG %S9  %v6- %y 0L %Z’LE %Ler %0 %9'LL %601 uiBiey Bugessdo
%EE6L %S0 %S0~ %S'€ %L1~ %02~ %0 %\ 'v- %1€ %L°9- %¥'L %L'C SNUBASY SS0I9 0 % B SeqeQ peg ‘¢
%8°8¢- %L'C %L’ %S} %y %S'€ %0°C %09 %12 %SG %0°€ %8G BNUBABY SSOID JO %, B Se 'paq Jayjo/hieyd ‘g
%y Ge- %lvL %161 %E'81 %C'61 %6°02 %861 %L 9L %9 %671 %S'CL %8'€C BNUBABY SSOID JO % E SE “[py [enjoenuo) °|
abueyn alA ala sunp Aepy idy Jep qo4 uer 28Q AON 190 jdeg Bny Ainp
% dold

1202 ‘L€ YdIe papus syjuow suju ayj 104

siojealpuj jeuonesadQ Aay
Y3ILN3D TVIIQIW DdNgSH3L3d




000019 - 000'0L9
000'0L9 3 000'0L9
288'0v2
LLL'oby £88'€9L £88'€9l - 000'0L9 & 000'0L9
¥60'L2 = E ¥60'L2 (906'22) 000°004

- €LLLL eLL'LL eLL'LL €LL'LL
(0) 886'v1 8861 886'vL 1454 vLL'YL
(0) 19/'8e 191'8¢ 19.'8e 191'82 -

5 000's 000's 000's 000's
611 18'9 18¥'9 000'8L 000'8L
00009 - 000'09 00009

= 205'€L L05'el L05'€} 688 81921
¥20'061 - 20061 ¥20'061

- 000's2 00052 000'52 000's2
G89'vE = §89'vE §89'vE
S6L'L - S6L'L S6.°L
000's - 000's 000's
L29'01 - L29'04 129'04

- 020'6 020'6 020'6 020'6 -

- €92'82 €92'82 £92'82 €92'¢ 000's2
9EL'LY poL'L voL'L ov8'sy ovg'sy
000'2Z - 000'2C 00022

E 08S'tL 085'vL 08S'vh 08S'vh -
SLg'oL . G15'9L GL5'9L
8L0'6L - 8.0'6} 81061

666'9L

Buueway  papwwog/pled pied papiwwoy j1abpng suonmysqng 196png

ja6png lejoL pasiaay panoiddy
(2) (9) (s) (¥) (€) (2) ()

1ZAd
lendeg

19)ua) [esipajy Bingsiajad

80UBLIBA 8|qRIOABJUN SBJEDIPU - JO ()

lejoL
sanIesay pleog

1V saied
sjues

suonjesadO OWd
LZA4 - s821nog Buipung

mo|4 ysed Jad sainyipuadx3 jejo)

LZAd - 18101
AouabBuyuon

199[01d J8UI8D

(1e6png a8s) paulwisiag ag oL
juawdinb3 Abojoipny
slajeaH Jejep J0H
1apue|ybiH ejoko) - 1en
(€) s1oxe 89|

1apUBS UM 3joni L Mo|d
Jaysepn [ewisnpu|
punosesin

UBOSOIOIN

(g) s1sjBWwooN|

Jue|d uopoel)

uuojie|d je| oljewiamod
() speg

SHED [BlIA

SIOJe|jUBA

(21) sdwnd pews Al
10JIUOI [B194

8oepdju| Odvy

Janeg

wooy JaAIag - uolssaiddng ail4
1e6png [eydeg LZAd

ssaibold ul s}assy 0ZAd

uonduasag

uwpy

ulwpy
Uieays|aL
ABojoipny

Jueld

1ueld

ueld

Jueld

weld

Buibew

qel

qel

qe

1d

o11
y3/Bumg/einoy
Y3/6uims/enoy
Y3/buims/anoy
Y3/Buims/anoy
1

1l

1

awep jdag



